
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  17 November 2006 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/044/0003 
 
Dr. S. Wurz 
Precolonial Archaeology Social History Division 
IZIKO South African Museum 
P.O. Box 61 
Cape Town 
8000 
 
 
Dear Dr Wurz 
 
TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT: No.80/06/11/002/52 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the temporary export of 8 Nassarius beads 
(7 and 1 fragment) from the Howiesons Poort and MSA III levels from 1984 Deacon 
excavation from the Klasies River Caves, curated at IZIKO South African Museum in 
Cape Town. 
 
SAHRA understands that the beads are being exported to be photographed and further 
studied as the equipment needed to undertake this task at IZIKO did not arrive as 
scheduled. 
 
SAHRA wishes you success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie  
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


